STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT G6051
Phone: (R60) 827-2935 Fax: (860) §27-2950
BE-Mail: siting.council@ect. gov
WWW.Ct.gov/icse

December 18, 2012

Kenneth C. Baldwin, Esq.
Robinson & Cole LLP
280 Trumbull Street
Hartford, CT 06103-3597

RE:  DOCKET NO. 413 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the consiruction, maintenance and
operation of a telecommunications facility located at 723 Leetes Island Road, Branford,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorney Baldwin:

On December 13, 2012 Connecticut Siting Council (Council) considered your request for an
extension of construction time in this docket, dated November 20, 2012, and granted a twelve-
month extension of time until January 29, 2014, to complete the construction of this project.

Pursuant to conditions No. 7 of the Certificate, any request for extension to fully construct this
telecommunications facility with at least one fully operational wireless telecommunications
carrier shall be filed with the Council not [ater than 60 days prior to the expiration of this
Certificate and shall be served on all parties and intervenors, as listed on the current service list
and the Town.

This extension is granted with the understanding that the Council will be notified should the
applicant decide not to proceed with construction.

Sincerely,

Q%m;\%:mw

Robert Stein
Chairman
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c: Parties and Intervenors
The Honorable Anthony "Unk" DaRos, First Selectman, Town of Branford
Laura Magaraci, Zoning Enforcement Officer, Town of Branford
Daniel Shapiro, Chm, Inland Wetland Commission, Town of Branford
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